HANNAH DOCALOVICH

520 Furnace Street Emmaus, PA 18049 4842808284 - docalovichh6367@delval.edu

WEBSITE, PORTFOLIO

- https://hmdocalovich.wixsite.com/abc-showcase
- https://hannahdoc.picfair.com/

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Experienced photographer currently majoring in Wildlife Management and Conservation who specializes in landscape and wildlife photography with additional skills in handling and managing small animals, working with livestock species, knowing and understanding animal behavior, and animal training.

EDUCATION

Expected in 05/2023 Bachelor of Science: Wildlife Management And Conservation

Delaware Valley University - Doylestown, PA

- Dean's List (Fall 2021-Spring 2022)
- Presidential Scholarship Recipient

05/2019 Bachelor of Fine Arts: Photography

Marywood University - Scranton, PA

- Magna Cum Laude graduate
- Dean's List (Fall 2015, Fall 2016-Spring 2019)
- CSAC Academic Honor Roll (2016, 2017, 2018)
- NFCA All-American Scholar-Athlete (2017)
- Pacer Scholar-Athlete (2017)
- Recipient of Dean's Merit Scholarship
- Member of Art's Honor Society (Zeta Omicron Kappa Pi)
- Awarded Talent Award-Art

SKILLS

- Handling small and livestock animals
- Giving injections to small animals and cattle
- Drawing blood from cattle
- Understanding animal behavior
- Knowing basic animal health information
- Understand the basics of animal anatomy and physiology
- Ability to train animals

- Understand basics of ecology
- Presenting animals in front of others
- Problem solving
- Working within a team
- Time management

ACCOMPLISHMENTS

- Finalist in Photographer's Forum 37th and 38th Annual Spring Photography Contest
- Made a photography book
- Participant of Spring Garden Elementary School's Arts Day (2017)

WORK HISTORY

12/2021 to Current

Center Store Employee

Giant Food Stores – Coopersburg, PA

Work as a restocker within the Health & Beauty and Dairy Department and help customers find items they are looking for.

10/2021 to 11/2021

Exit Tunnel Cashier and Hard Cider Employee

Grim's Orchard And Family Farms – Breinigsville, PA

Worked as a cashier in the exit tunnel, served hard cider at the hard cider shed, and helped with any other tasks that needed to be done.

06/2019 to 03/2020

Support Staff Member

Haven House – Allentown, PA

Helped multiple Haven House workers with tasks such as auditing charts, inserting new clients into the online systems, and checking over documents dealing with PRS or the Day Program.

06/2017 to 06/2019

After School Child Care and Camp Counselor

Jewish Community Center – Allentown, PA

Supervised a group of children that needed after school care and supervised a group of third through eighth graders during the outdoor summer camp.

06/2015 to 08/2016 Summer Cleaning Crew

Southern Lehigh School District – Center Valley, United States

Helped clean Southern Lehigh Middle School during the summer to get it ready for the upcoming school year.